From: Grewal, Gurbir

Sent: Mon, 22 May 2023 15:49:51 +0000
To: Pazicky, Luke; Wadhwa, Sanjay; Johnson, Marc
Subject: Re: Implications of Al Images - Fake Pentagon bombing picture

Sure, just forward it to Joe’s attention.

From: Pazicky, Luke 4"

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 11:31:24 AM

To: Wadhwa, Sanjay SEC.GOV>; Grewal, Gurbir <
. SEC.GOV>

Subject: FW: Implications of Al Images - Fake Pentagon bombing picture

biE)

0 SEC.GOV>; Johnson, Marc

EXAMS reached out about this possible large-scale market manipulation event this
morning. Want me to reach out to Sansone and Os?

Thanks,
Luke

Luke Pazicky

Office of the Director

Division of Enforcement

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, NE

Washington DC 20549-5012

|;j|Jj: (6) |

From: Stemp, Kevin #'b“‘a: |a;SEC.GOV>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 11:26 AM

To: Pazicky, Luke 4”®  [@SEC.GOV>

Cc: Greiner, Natasha (Vij) 4" [@SEC.GOV>; Cassidy, Keith <"
Subject: FW: Implications of Al Images - Fake Pentagon bombing picture

aSEC.GOV>

Luke-- Wanted to make sure ENF was aware... From this mormning:

From: Towey, Martin >

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 10:52 AM

To: #EXAMS-EERT Team <°/© @SEC.GOV>

Subject: Implications of Al Images - Fake Pentagon bombing picture

At ~10:08 AM, an Al generated image of a an explosion outside of the Pentagon was published by
ZeroHedge and quickly became the #1 story on Bloomberg and had an immediate impact on the market,
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Martin Towey

Fellow | Staff Accountant | Event and Emerging Risk Examination Team (EERT)
Division of Examinations

OFFICE b)(6)
MOBILE
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100 Pearl Street
New York, NY 10004-2616
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From: Pazicky, Luke

Sent: Mon, 22 May 2023 15:31:24 +0000
To: Wadhwa, Sanjay; Grewal, Gurbir; Johnson, Marc
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

Washm ton DC 20549-5012

: @wSEC.GOV>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 11:26 AM

To: Pazicky, Luke <1|'-'3':“3': wWSEC.GOV>

Cec: Greiner, Natasha (Vi) 4" [@SEC.GOV>; Cassidy, Keith <"
Subject: FW: Implications of Al Images - Fake Pentagon bombing picture

SEC.GOV>

Luke-- Wanted to make sure ENF was aware... From this morning:

From: Towey, Martin 42

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 10: 52 AM

To: #HEXAMS-EERT Team <1' HE) @SEC.GOV)-

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

Sent: Mon, 22 May 2023 15:50:45 +0000

To: Grewal, Gurbir; Wadhwa, Sanjay; Johnson, Marc

Subject: RE: Implications of Al Images - Fake Pentagon bombing picture
On it, thanks.

Luke Pazicky

Office of the Director

Division of Enforcement

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, NE

Washington DC 20549-5012

|:'IJ:|ZB': |
(D)6} gec

From: Grewal, Gurbir <""*' @wSEC.GOV>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 11:50 AM

To: Pazicky, Luke <JoiE) SEC.GOV>; Wadhwa, Sanjay 4"
G >

a@)SEC.GOV>; Johnson, Marc

USEC.GOV>; Johnson, Marc

Subject: FW: lmpllcatlons of Al Images - Fake Pentagon bombing picture

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

||b_:i'5',' |




From: Stemp, Kevin <" WSEC.GOV>
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 11:26 AM

To: Pazicky, Luke qv©  [@SEC.GOV>
Cec: Greiner, Natasha (Vij) <"® |
Subject: FW: Implications of A

; 9 JuSEC.GOV>

mages - Fake Pentagon bombing picture

Luke-- Wanted to make sure ENF was aware... From this mormning:

From: Towey, Martin >

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 10:52 AM

To: #EXAMS-EERT Team <°/© PSEC.GOV>

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
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